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December 5,2001 

Mr. Tom Mazzone 
Telcordia 
8 Corporate PI., 3E 127 
Piscataway, NJ 08854 

Dear Mr. Mazzone: 

This is in follow-up to my letter of May 22, 2001. In that letter, I advised you of the Florida 
Public Service Commission Order approving rate center consolidation in the Florida Keys. At that time, 
however, we were unable to provide you with a specific date when such consolidation would be 
accomplished. 

We are now able to provide you with a date certain for that process. Please be advised that the 
scheduled completion date for the Keys rate center consolidation is April 8, 2002. The conversion to a 
single rate center should occur on that date. 

Telcordia may now proceed with the appropriate changes in the BRIDS and RDBS data systems 
to change the locality, place name, and exchange name for all carriers in the current seven rate centers 
in the Keys to the new exchange “Keys”. 

We urge that you continue to coordinate with your usual industry sources to facilitate the 
smoothest possible transition in this rate center change. 

Again, we thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Lee Fordham 
Senior Attorney 
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Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket No. 01 1381-TL) 
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